Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laura Corkill <Laura.Corkill@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Sent: May 20, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Lord, David (Ext.); Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC);
Claudine Bouvier; Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Corri Barr; Sanjay Vachali

Subject: RE: OPQs outstanding - question on 425

Chelsea,

For the purposes of Q-425, we defined PPE in a harrow scope (in consultation with PHAC) as limited to: 1.
Nitrile gloves; vinyl gloves, face shields, N95 masks disposable coveralls, Tyvek suits and boot covers, shoe
covers and goggles.

PSPC will respond in two capacities, as : 1. central purchaser for the GoC; 2. a department.

As a central purchaser, there are PPE numbers for February and March 2020 that will be reported, then a link
to the website.

The departmental portion of the response will include input from 6 branches/regions: Translation, SPIB, RPB,
RGPB, PPCB, and Atlantic.

We are in the process of clarifying numbers with each branch.

Laura

From: Kusnick, Chelsea {SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]

Sent: May 20, 2020 11:40 AM

To: Laura Corkill <Laura.Corkill@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elliott Lockington <Elliott.Lockington@canada.ca>; Tristan Laycock
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>; Claudine Bouvier <Claudine.Bouvier@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Esther Christensen
<Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Corri Barr <Corri.Barr@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: OPQs outstanding

Hi Laura,

Do you have an idea what will be included in Q-4257? | think you mentioned what PPE we had purchased in our parl
affairs call, but can you remind me?

478



